

U.S. Gov. Sites

Government Benefits

www.govbenefits.gov/

Bureau of Economic Analysis

www.BEA.gov

Bureau of Labor Statistics

<http://www.bls.gov/>

Federal Government business site

www.business.gov and

SBA (Small Business) www.sba.gov/

Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov/>

<http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/>

for (statistical abstract try) <http://www.census.gov/statab/www/>

www.FactFinder.census.gov

Copyright Office

www.loc.gov/copyright/

Customs Services

<http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/>

Department of Commerce

<http://www.commerce.gov/>

Department of Labor

www.dol.gov

Federal Stats

www.Fedstats.gov

Federal Trade Commission

www.ftc.gov

Fed World

www.Fedworld.gov

Government-specialized searches

www.GOVBOT.com

International Trade Association
www.ita.doc.gov

International Trade Commission
<http://www.usitc.gov/>

Internal Revenue
<http://www.irs.gov>

Library of Congress
www.Loc.gov

Occupational Safety & Health Administration
<http://osha.gov>

Patent and Trademark Offices
www.uspto.gov

Securities and Exchange Commission
www.SEC.gov/edgarhp.htm

Small Business Association Online
www.Sbaonline.sba.gov

Trade Information Center
<http://www.trade.gov/td/tic/>

Occupational Handbook Online
www.Stats.bls.gov/ocohome.htm

Patent Office and Info Online
www.Upsto.gov
www.patents.ibm.com and www.inta.org/tmcklstl.htm

Postal Services..
www.usps.gov/ncsc US Zip Codes

United Nations
www.UN.org

U.S. Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
www.usbcc.com

World Fact book
<http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/>